

EBILY VALENCIA

COSMETOLOGIST

PROFILE

I am Ebily, currently graduated from Aveda Institute as a cosmetologist. I'm looking for an opportunity to continue furthering my education in the beauty industry.

SKILLS

Hair Cutting
Highlights
Balayage
Up-Do
Makeup
Flexible
Detail-oriented
Driven
Team Player

HOW TO REACH ME

Cell: 214-586-4980

Email: ebily.a.valencia@gmail.com

Location: Dallas, TX

Social Media: @valencialuxxe

CAREER SUMMARY

UPS - Package Handler April 2020-Present

As a package handler, I sort incoming packages to their proper areas in the facility. Occasionally I will help other departments with any help that they may need, whether that's unloading or loading, sorting, or taking packages to their designated areas.

Banana Republic - Brand Associate October 2019-August 2020

As a brand associate, I did a bit of everything from helping customers to pulling instock, to working the fitting rooms to sending out shipping orders.

ASP Dallas - Summer Intern June 2019-August 2019

Being an intern was a wonderful experience, I worked with rising high school seniors. I guided them through the college process, such as, college applications, fly-in programs, FAFSA, along with much more.

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Aveda Arts & Sciences Institute Dallas, TX

November 2019-November 2020

- Cosmetology
- 1,500 hours completed

Eastfield Community College Mesquite, TX

- 2019-Present
- · Associates of Arts